

## MoM - Minutes of Meeting

**Date:** 27.11.2020

**No.:** 9

**Location:** Zoom

### Attendees:

Andor Davoti

Aurora Kiese

Sindre Fladvad (meeting leader)

Thomas Stoltenberg (secretary)

### Meeting Notes

- Everyone shared what they have been working on since last meeting:
  - Sindre worked on more FAQ content.
  - Andor worked on improving html, css and javascript to the index/main page.
  - Aurora worked on rewriting the text content to the app page, making the description of the app as easy to understand as possible.
  - Thomas worked on improving the text content after feedback from more user testing.
- Feedback from TAs:
  - Improve TAB functionality of the website.
  - Change the small image boxes of challenge and solution to have no hover effect, this misleads the user to thinking it is a link.
  - Add the English translated version of the page.
- Regarding external links, for example in the source section. Make sure to add the target="\_blank" attribute, so that the browser opens a new window. So the user stays at the same place on our page, and in addition gets a new window up. Also add the rel="noopener noreferrer" for privacy issues.
- Before next meeting:

- Look over the website text, proofread all sections,
- Translate the website to English.
- Add sources.